

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Paul Potter, B.Rec.  
President

The CORD Group Limited

Since 1987, research specialization has been in the assessment of performance of human protection apparel for cold ocean survival. Paul has personally conducted over 250 clothing/equipment field trials, and over 2000 evaluations in CORD's Laboratories.

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- 1990-Present      **President**  
• The CORD Group Limited, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada.
- 1987-1990      **Vice President of Operation**  
• The CORD Group Limited, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada.
- 1982-1987      **Training Manager and Chief Instructor**  
• Survival Systems Limited, Dartmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada.
- 1977-1982      **Free Lance Survival Educator**  
• Various organization including Outward Bound, American Youth Foundation, Nova Scotia Government, Canadian Department of Defence, US Department of Defence, and Dalhousie University
- 1972-1976      **Director, Adult Education and Youth Programs**  
• Halifax YMCA, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada.

### **EDUCATION**

- 1980      **Dalhousie University**, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada  
• B Rec.